Crazy 1611

Chapter 1611: Zhao Yu’s revenge

“During the day, pashtina looked peaceful and peaceful, but the nightlife here was particularly wild and
unrestrained. It was a famous city in Europe that never slept. ”

“Thump, thump, thump ...”
Jump jump jump ...

“At around 12 o’ clock in the evening, in the performance hall of a large nightclub in pashtina, the
passionate electronic music shook the venue, and the lights flickered back and forth. ”

“It was as if everyone had been injected with an exhilarating drug. They shook their bodies at an
extremely fast pace, all of them in a state of ecstasy, letting loose ... ”

“On the dance floor, there was an extremely amorous and unique performance by the dancers. These
plump and charming women were dancing provocatively, causing the pheromones of the audience to
soar rapidly ... ”

“However, at that moment, Zhao Yu was not dancing in the audience, nor was he interested in watching
the dancer’s performance. Instead, he made an excuse that he had a stomach ache and went to the
bathroom located deep in the nightclub. ”

“As soon as he entered the bathroom, he couldn’t wait to open his phone and check a message. ”

“The message came with a voice message, and after clicking it open, Zeng ke’s voice suddenly
appeared.””Team leader, I've already found the location you wanted. | don’t know what you’re trying to
do, but you have to think twice!”” ”

Don’t worry!
“Zhao Yu thought to himself, | should have thought twice. ”

“Zhao Yu clicked on the message that Zeng ke had sent him, and he was surprised to see clear
coordinates. Using the electronic map, he found that the location was only 2.3 kilometers away from
him. ”

It was too perfect!

“Zhao Yu clenched his fists excitedly. He had planned to take action on the last day, or make a detailed
plan, but now it seemed unnecessary.”

This was because the nightclub he was in was built on the top of a mountain!
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“After closing the map, Zhao Yu found a picture on his phone. The picture had the words “”so-and-so
Children’s Education Fund”” written in Chinese characters. Zhao Yu silently memorized the fund’s
account number and name, then put his phone away and got ready to take action. ”



“In the next second, he turned on a reverse camera so that the nightclub’s camera could no longer
capture his figure. ”

“Then, he calmly walked out of the bathroom and walked to the innermost side of the nightclub. He
stopped after he reached a locked door. ”

“He looked around. He was already at the back door of the nightclub, and there was no one around. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu used a universal lock opener that he had not used for a long time. With a light tap, he
unlocked the door and walked out of the nightclub from the back. ”

There was a forest outside the nightclub. Zhao Yu walked through the forest and quickly arrived at the
edge of the cliff.

“Looking down from here, one could see the night view of the whole of pushtina, and even Liberation
Square. ”

“Due to the time constraint, Zhao Yu didn’t want to be noticed by Jake, so after he set the location on
his phone, he immediately used the Super combination of the invisible aircraft and invisibility cloak. ”

“Then, he stood on the mountaintop and jumped. The aircraft immediately accelerated, and Zhao Yu
flew down the mountain like a low-altitude plane.”

“Through his previous training, Zhao Yu's flying became more and more relaxed. As soon as he got up,
he increased his speed to the maximum, like a cannonball, and went straight to his destination. ”

“The only regret was that Zhao Yu had made all the necessary preparations, but he had forgotten one
thing.”

“The temperature in pashtina was only-5 degrees Celsius. As he flew all the way, Zhao Yu felt like he had
flown into an ice cellar. After flying for less than a minute, he felt like his whole body was frozen!”

“He wanted to use an invisible fire-resistant suit to keep out the cold, but seeing that he was about to
reach the 2.3 kilometers distance, he gritted his teeth and persevered. ”

“Just like that, it only took him one and a half minutes to reach his destination. ”

“It was a remote and abandoned residential area. Due to the previous bombing, the residential area had
basically been abandoned. There were broken walls everywhere. It was a dilapidated scene, which
formed a sharp contrast with the bustling city center.”

“However, although the place looked very desolate, Zhao Yu knew very well that there was another kind
of evil hidden here.”

“Zhao Yu landed steadily on the roof of a tall building. In order to complete the mission smoothly, he
didn’t mind spending points to extend the use of his aircraft and invisibility cloak. ”

“Next, he used an invisible x-ray vision device and a life detector without any delay. ”

“After using it, he soon found that he had won the grand prize. In the abandoned building he was in, he
detected the life signals of up to six people.”



“From this, it seemed that this building was exactly the place he was looking for. ”

“So, in order to hurry up, he flew down from the roof and used the invisible x-ray vision to observe the
situation inside the building. ”

“When he finally saw a large number of electronic devices in the X-ray machine, he flew into the
corridor and began his revenge plan ... ”

“Fifteen minutes later, Jecca, who was still watching the dance performance in the nightclub, couldn’t sit
still anymore. He snapped his fingers at his bodyguards and ordered,”” ”

“""Gol Let’s go to the bathroom and see why our China detective isn’t back yet. “””
“""Yes!”” The bodyguard accepted the order and turned to leave. ”
“However, just as he turned around, he saw Zhao Yu, who was holding his stomach, had returned. ”

“Only then did Jecka relax and immediately asked with concern,””””What’s wrong with you? Are you not
acclimatized to the weather?”””

“’”| guess so!”” Zhao Yu shivered as he replied,””| feel cold all over!”” ”

“’"Holy sh * t, that’s really ...”” Jecka could already feel the cold air from Zhao Yu's body, so he quickly
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said,””it’s as if you just came out of the refrigerator. Why don’t | get you a doctor?”” ”

“””No need!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand.””Drink some hot water. We’ll see!”” ”
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“’"Then ...”” Jecka pointed to the dancers on the dance floor and said,””can you still do that kind of
thing? Which one do you like? You can do whatever you want tonight, I'll pay ...”” ”

“""Forget it!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””both you and my father-in-law have a weird taste. |
prefer something lighter!”” ”

“’"Hahaha ...”” Jecka laughed.””l have something light too. | like models, flight attendants, and
uniforms? We lack everything but women!”” ”

“""E * ck, let’s forget it!”” Zhao Yu clutched his stomach and pretended to be in pain.””Just now in the
toilet, | seemed to have found some inspiration about the wallet murder case. ”

“’”| think we should go back and continue the investigation! Your artistic performances really don’t suit
my taste ...”””

“”"Hmm ... Alright!”” Hearing Zhao Yu talk about the case, Jecca didn’t dare to talk nonsense anymore.
He immediately accompanied Zhao Yu back to his mansion. ”

I”

“The next morning, Jecca was woken up by a familiar phone cal

“After the call connected, the other party gave him a piece of shocking news. ”



“””\What? The Children’s Fund? China?”” “”What?”” Jecca was shocked and suddenly sat up from the
bed.””Millions of euros were all transferred to the Children’s Education Fund account? Did you guys get
infected with a Trojan virus, and it was implanted internally? This ...”” ”

“Speaking of this, Zhao Yu’s cunning face flashed in his mind, and he had a premonition. ”

“However, in order to clear his name, he pretended to be angry and shouted into the phone,””””What
does this have to do with me? Solve your own mistakes! ”

“’”Since it was implanted internally, it means that there’s an internal problem. ”

“””I"m warning you, I've been very angry recently. Don’t provoke me, or you know what the
consequences will be ... Hmph ..”””

“After hanging up the phone, there was a complicated look in his eyes. There was disbelief, shock, and
even a little fear ... ”

Chapter 1612: seeking revenge

“""Boss,”” before breakfast, a tall and burly Eastern European man in a suit entered Jake’s bedroom and
reported respectfully in the local language,””we’ve checked the surveillance footage of the nightclub.
The Chinese man really went to the bathroom and stayed there for more than 20 minutes. ”

“’"There’s no window in the bathroom. He couldn’t have left halfway!”” He said. ”
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“””0h ... 20 minutes? he’s really good at pulling!”” Jecca put on his gold-rimmed pajamas, which covered
his well-developed muscles. Then, he looked at the mirror and combed his hair while raising his
eyebrows and saying,””but, it’s impossible. Ever since he came to corsovia, he has been in my sight. It's
impossible for him to do anything else! ”

“""Also, last night, he only stayed in the bathroom for 20 minutes. If he was the one who infiltrated the
website and planted the Trojan Horse, then he would have to be able to fly!”” ”

“""Yes! “”But ...”” The subordinate reminded,””even if he didn’t do it himself, we can’t rule out the
possibility that he had accomplices.”” ”

“”"The education and children Fund came from China, so it’s most likely related to the Chinese, right?””

”
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“’"This is too terrifying!”” Jecca put down his comb and said without hiding anything,
mess with the Chinese! ”

you really can’t

“’"The website base is our country’s grey area. It’s heavily guarded and strictly managed, but they can
come and go as they please. They even set up a Trojan horse and transferred money without leaving any
traces.”

“’"Luckily, it was just a bank transfer. If we had done something else, we would be done for!"”” ”
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“""Yes! It’s really scary!”” The subordinate echoed,””only a million Yuan was transferred. Could this be

... Awarning?”””



“””Hey! Mind your words, Urika! It was a warning to’ them ‘! Not ‘us’!”” Jecca said with a solemn
expression,””I’m clearly not on the same side as them!”

“’”|'ve already reminded the higher-ups that opening an adult website is a cancer of society. It’'s an evil
business that should have been banned or controlled more strictly! ”
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“””But in order to make money, they don’t care about anything else ...”” Jake said with righteous
indignation,””if this is exposed to the international community in the future, we will be even more

embarrassed to apply for seats in the United Nations!”””

“’"Al, you're right!”” “”We’re not the ones opening the website anyway, so don’t worry about it. Just do
whatever you want!”””

“"”| can’t do that ...”” Jake said, embarrassed.””I just helped Zhao Yu check an account information a
few days ago, and the incident happened on the server where the account information was located. It
wouldn’t be good if we were too perfunctory!”” ”

“””Moreover, one million is not a small amount. The people who opened the website can’t afford it.
They will definitely look for the higher-ups to solve it. Once the higher-ups find out, they will definitely
press on my head!”””
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“’"Then ... What can we do?”” The subordinate said helplessly,
us' right?”” ”

anyway, you can’t count the losses on

“’"There can’t be such a coincidence in this world. I still think that Zhao Yu is not very honest. Why did
this happen when he just arrived in corsovia? “’So ...”” Jecca whispered,””you’d better go and check if
he has any accomplices.”” ”
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“"Yes!”” “’Understood!”” Eureka accepted the order. ”

“" A" Jecca sighed helplessly.””I really regret it. | shouldn’t have acted smart and worked with this
China detective! ”

“"”| should’ve known that this China detective wasn’t easy to deal with when we were on Miracle
Island!”

“’”| wanted to profit from him, but in the end, | suffered a big loss. You really deserve to die!”” ”
“In a fit of anger, Jecca punched his own head twice. ”

“""Boss, if that’s the case ...”” There was a murderous glint in Ulika’s eyes as he asked in a low
"”should we ... Interrogate him

?” ”nn

voice,

“’"\What nonsense are you saying!”” “”No matter what, he’s still Female Miao’s daughter-in-law, no, son
... Um ... Son-in-law?”” Yes, it should be a son-in-law! ”

“"”He didn’t do it. Even if he did, | can’t hand him over! ”

“”"He can’t lose a single strand of hair here. Otherwise, not only will | not be able to explain to Miao, but
I'll also have to bear the consequences to the China!”” ”



“’"0h ...”” Ulika nodded and looked troubled.””This is going to be troublesome!”” Isn’t this the same as
shooting ourselves in the foot?”” ”

“””But ... | have to say, this kid is really good at investigating cases!”” “”On Miracle Island, in front of so
many detectives, he not only found the real murderer of Miss Jasmine, but also solved the puzzle left by
Grimm and found the diamond!”” This is a fact!”” ”

“""S0 ...”” There was a glimmer of hope in Jake’s eyes.””Let’s hope that he can help us solve the wallet
murder case!”” That way, I'll have an undefeatable position in the Parliament!”” ”

“""But ... That’s true, but | think ...”” Ulika said, not very optimistic.””We have spent so much energy and
still haven’t found any clues. He is a foreigner, and he doesn’t understand our local customs, history, and
culture. It will not be easy to solve the case.”””
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“"And,”” he said carefully,””even if we really solve the case, won’t it be too embarrassing for us?”””

“””Do you think I'm an idiot?”” Jieka glared at this person.””I can’t tell. Why did he say it was a secret
investigation?”” How can | give him the credit when the case is solved? ”

“”\When the time comes, I'll just give him a bit more hush money. After all, solving this kind of case has
no meaning to him!”

“””The only thing I'm worried about right now is that he can’t solve the case, or that he doesn’t have
enough time!”” Jecca shook his head and sighed.””In four days, he’ll have to go save Female Miao!”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Ulika said helplessly.””This is not good! If he’s perfunctory and doesn’t have the heart to help
us solve the case, what should we do?”””

“"Enl”” “"You're right. We can’t let him live so easily. It’s time to put some pressure on him!”” Said
Jecka after some serious thought. ”

“" Achoo!”” "

“At the same time, Zhao Yu, who was setting up French bacon at the dining table, sneezed. ”
Aiya ...

“He muttered in his heart, who is missing me again?”

“Thinking of this, he quickly drank a glass of milk to calm himself down, but he still couldn’t help but feel
a little happy.”

“That’s right, he was the one who attacked the adult website last night and transferred more than one
million Yuan to the Children’s Fund. ”

Who asked those shady websites to harm the youth of our country?

“It turned out that, although the video murder case had been solved, Zhao Yu had never forgotten about
it. He had long made up his mind that if he got the chance, he would definitely take revenge on them. ”



“He didn’t know if it was heaven’s will or if it was just a coincidence, but his wish had actually come true
in just a few days. ”

He didn’t expect that Jecka originally lived in cozovia. And the website that posted the murder video was
also in corsovial
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“As the saying goes,””it’s impolite not to reciprocate,”” Zhao Yu took advantage of the night club
opportunity to sneak into the base of the adult website and hack them hard. ”

“Although he had used up a precious device, Zhao Yu felt that it was worth it. Not only did he teach the
unscrupulous website a lesson, but he also did a charity, contributing to the children who could not
afford to go to school. ”

Chapter 1613: new idea

Zhao Yu knew that there was more than one illegal website like this in corsovia. It was impossible for
him to solve all of them by himself.

“Therefore, his original intention was only to teach them a lesson. He didn’t want to go too far.”

“Moreover, he still had the important task of finding his father-in-law. He didn’t want to get into too
much trouble, so he only used the hacker’s command to transfer the funds of the website and didn’t
cause any damage. ”

“In addition, this incident was also purely coincidental. If he had not happened to come to corsovia, he
would not have specifically targeted the website for revenge. ”

“Although he didn’t know what the relationship between Jecca and the adult websites was. However,
when he thought of the one million euros he had transferred to the children who could not afford to go
to school, he felt extremely happy. ”

“These black-hearted websites have earned so much money from us. It’s only natural for us to use it to
do some charity, right? ”

“Of course, Zhao Yu had been very careful, so he was not worried that Jecka would suspect him. With
the existence of those magical items, it was impossible for Jecka to find any real evidence, and there was
nothing he could do to him.”

“Just as Zhao Yu was thinking about this, Jecka appeared in the dining room, holding a document in his
hand.”

“’"Hahaha ... China detective, you wake up early?”” Jecka laughed heartily and asked with
concern,””how is it? Does your stomach still hurt?”” ”
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“’"I'm fine now!”” Zhao Yu laughed,””I’m just not used to it! | didn’t go out often in the past ...

“””Hahaha ...”” Jecka sat next to Zhao Yu and laughed.””You know? I've already booked all the beauties
for you last night, what a pity! Otherwise, you could have had a good night!”” ”

“’"Hehe ... Hehe ...”” Zhao Yu was all smiles, but he didn’t express his opinion. ”



“Before Zhao Yu time-traveled, he had been involved in all kinds of Affairs, so how could he not
understand this? ”

“He knew very well that even if he had the heart and courage to cheat on Miao Ying, he would never
enjoy the beautiful gift from Jecka. ”

“Once Zhao Yu accepted Jecca’s beautiful women, it was equivalent to giving his weakness to Jecca, and
it was likely to be a hidden danger in the future. ”

“Moreover, Jake and Miao kun had a close relationship. After all, Miao kun was his father-in-law, so he
couldn’t act rashly. ”

“Of course, the most important point was that Zhao Yu claimed to be a chaste man, so having Miao Ying
alone was enough. He had no intention of fooling around outside. ”

“’"Come on ..."”” After exchanging pleasantries for a while, Jecka handed the information in his hand to
Zhao Yu and said,””China’s detective, |, Jecka, am a businessman. Here!”” State your price
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“’\What?Offer a price?”” Zhao Yu was a little surprised. ”
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“”| told you,”” said Jecca seriously,””I'll give you benefits if you help me solve the case!”” You see, as
long as you can help me solve this wallet murder case, I'll be very happy to pay you a generous reward

III

“’”So, name your price!”” ”

Zhao Yu then realized that the document was actually a contract.
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Old ka, aren’t you being too polite?”” Zhao Yu understood what Jecca meant, so he immediately
pushed the contract aside and said seriously,””you’ve helped me before, so you’ve already paid me!”” ”
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“””No, no, no...”” Jake quickly pushed the contract back.””That’s a separate matter. You helped me solve
the case, of course, | can’t do it for free! Otherwise, I'll feel ashamed when the news spreads. “””

“””\Wahaha ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly looked up at the sky and roared, then threw the contract into the
trash can and laughed.””Old ka, do you think | don’t understand what you're thinking? Are you afraid
that I'll brush you off and refuse to work hard for you?”””

“’"This ..."”” Jecca didn’t expect Zhao Yu to see through him so easily, and he immediately felt
embarrassed.”

“’"Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu began to act shamelessly.””I’'m a world-renowned detective. All famous
detectives have their own magic, you know? ”

“’"\When | encounter strange cases, it’s like an addiction. | have to figure it out before | feel
comfortable!”

“""So, don’t worry!”
“""Regarding the wallet murder case, | will definitely do my best!”” ”

“””0h ... Oh ...”” Jake wiped the sweat off his forehead. He didn’t know how to comment. ”



“””\Nahaha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed again. After he finished chewing the bacon in his mouth, he said
mysteriously,””actually, to be honest, old ka! ”

“” After my hard thinking and careful analysis last night, I've found a feasible new idea!”” ”
ll””Ah?”” ll”What . What idea?”” ”

“""You see ...”” Zhao Yu said seriously.””l took some time to look at the surveillance equipment layout
you gave me yesterday. To be honest, your surveillance equipment is really too outdated! ”

“’”Only a quarter of the square is under surveillance, and many of the cameras are broken!”” ”
“""Yes, yes!”” Jecka was helpless.””l have no choice!”” ”

“”But,”” Zhao Yu said,””although it’s only a quarter of the area, it’s not easy to avoid all the surveillance
cameras and commit the crime in those designated locations.”” ”

“’”Right!”” “”The murderer must know that place very well, including the patrol route and time of the
soldiers,”” Otherwise, it's impossible that we couldn’t even catch a trace of the murderer
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“"No, what | saw was not only the square,”” Zhao Yu said excitedly.””l also arranged the traffic
surveillance cameras.”” ”

“”| think that the murderer would definitely use a car as a means of transportation. There weren’t
many cars on the street during the time of the crime. Did you really not find a single suspect’s car?”” ”

“""Yup!”” “”We’ve investigated all the vehicles that were captured by the cameras that night and all the
vehicles that passed by Liberation Square!”””

“"”But ... They were all ruled out of suspicion! ”

“””\We even checked the route from the place where the general was kidnapped to Liberation Square.
We didn’t miss a single car!”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It seems that the murderer was not familiar with the square, but with the
defense layout of the entire city!”””
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“’"Otherwise, we wouldn’t have thought about political assassinations,”” said Jecca helplessly.””1t
seems that only those high-level special agents can commit such a crime without leaving any traces
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“""But ...”” Zhao Yu said,””l saw during the day that there were many buildings around the square, and
there were many small alleys in the middle of the buildings. If the murderer is familiar with that area, is
it possible for him to avoid the surveillance cameras?”” ”
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“’"The possibility is almost zero!”” “”We’ve searched the area around the square,”” said
Jecka.”” Although there are many small alleys, there are also many shops, and many of them have
surveillance cameras! ”
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“’"\We've checked everything, but we still didn’t find any suspicious vehicles.

“""\What about the underground?”” Zhao Yu was not discouraged and continued to ask,””l saw a lot of
manhole covers on the ground of the square! What’s the situation down there?”””



“””\We can pass through the lower part, but ...”” Jake said seriously,””don’t forget, the murderer is
carrying an unconscious victim! Going underground won’t work!”” ”

“”What if ...”” Zhao Yu pondered,””he didn’t give the victim any anesthesia at that time? He forced the
victim to walk over with a gun?”””

“"”Still no.”” Jecca shook his head.””We didn’t find any signs of being tied up on the victim. If the
murderer wanted to control someone, he would have to tie them up, right? ”

“””Also, the condition of the sewer is very bad, but we didn’t find any traces or smell of sewer water on
the deceased, so ... This can be ruled out!”””

“""0h ...”” Zhao Yu fell into deep thought. ”
“’"\What's wrong?””asked Jecka. Is this the new idea you were talking about?”” ”
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“””Hehehe ... Of course not!”” Zhao Yu smiled mysteriously, then patted his chest and said,””I’'m the
world-famous detective Zhao, right? ”

“”"To tell you the truth, my new idea is ... Um ... Cough cough ...”” Zhao Yu scratched his eyebrows and
coughed, then said,””my new idea is to let me think about it again!”” ”

Ill...
Jecca fell to the ground ...

Chapter 1614: Start from the beginning

“”I’'m joking, I'm just joking!”” Zhao Yu finished the delicious milk in one gulp, then helped the strong-
looking Jake up and said,””I’'m such a capable detective, how could | not have thought about it? ”

“"” Actually, I've already thought of a new idea. ”

“”| think that you guys spent so much time and effort on this case, but you didn’t find any clues in the
end, because you missed something!”” ”

“"\What?”” “”What did we miss?”” asked Jake, his face ashen.”

“’"Um ... This ...”” Zhao Yu pinched his chin and said thoughtfully,””1 think that several investigation
directions of this case have been blocked!”

“””|f we want to solve the case, we have to find another way! Find a route that you didn’t think of
before, or you didn’t investigate seriously ...”” ”

“’"This ... Is a different path?”” ““Then, which direction do you think we haven’t investigated
seriously?”””

“" A motive for murder!”” Zhao Yu said in a serious tone,””I think you haven’t investigated the
murderer’s motive! ”

“"”Especially ... The relationship between the three victims! ”



“”| still feel that these three people must be related to each other. That’s why they were killed by the
murderer!”””

“”But ...”” Jecca shook his head in disappointment.””We’ve really checked, and they really have no
relationship? ”
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Oh my God, one of the dead people is our Defense Minister, former general, and a member of the
Senate. Do you think anyone would dare to do something half-heartedly when investigating such an
important case?”””

“’”No! | didn’t mean it that way! | mean ...””Zhao Yu spread out his hands and gestured,”” the depth of
your investigation ... Is not enough!”””

“""Ah? Is it not enough?”” “”Then tell me, what do | need to do to make it enough?”” ”

“*"I"ll give you an example. When | first came out of the underworld, | solved a bank hidden corpse case.

”

“’"The murderer killed seven people within a few years, then sealed the dead bodies in vacuum bags,
then deposited them in safes at major banks. ”

“’"\We found out the identities of the seven victims, but we found that they were not related to each
other except for one couple! ”

“’"Their gender, age, place of residence, job, and appearance were all different. So, we logically thought
that they were randomly chosen by the murderer. ”

“He then added,””however, when the case was finally closed, we found out that the murderer and the
seven people had been in the same long-distance bus. The bus had an accident and was trapped in the
tunnel ..”" "

Zhao Yu briefly told him about the bank hidden corpse case.

“Jecca had never heard of such a case, and his eyes were wide open. He took a long time to understand
what Zhao Yu meant.””Are you saying that the wallet murder case is similar to the bank hidden corpse
case?”

“””The three deceased had an encounter somewhere? ”

“7” And these three people ... It’s very likely that they did something bad to the murderer or the
murderer’s family, which led to the murderer’s revenge ..."”” ”

“’"That bad thing must have something to do with the wallet!”” Zhao Yu said with
certainty,””otherwise, the murderer wouldn’t have gone through so much trouble to change the
murderer’s heart into a wallet!”” ”

“*”0h ...”” Jecka understood. ”

“’"And,”” Zhao Yu continued,””what does it mean to take a person’s heart away? It means that the
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murderer wants to tell us that the victim has a bad heart! Black-hearted or cruel ...



“’"The wallet ... The wallet ...”” Jake said.””We made a guess before. Could the wallet be related to the
thief? ”

“””Youngshenko is the captain of the police force and has often dealt with thieves, thieves, and robbers.
Let’s imagine that he might have done something overboard to a thief, which led to revenge!”

“""But we’ve investigated all the criminals he’s caught, and we didn’t find anything. “”And ...”” Jake
frowned.””If it’s related to the thief, then it doesn’t make sense for general wilkerland and the painter! ”

“’"Your Excellency has never caught a thief, nor was he involved in any theft. And that painter has
nothing to do with theft. He’s a very honest person. He has never stolen anything, and no one has ever
stolen anything ...”” ”

nn

“Zhao Yu raised his index finger and said,””the greatest pleasure of being a detective is to search for the

truth of the case repeatedly!”” ”

“’”0ld ka,”” he squinted and patted Jake’s shoulder,””my experience tells me that the more the case is
puzzled, the more difficult it is, and that’s when we’re the closest to solving the case! ”

“’”Regarding the wallet murder case, | have at least one hypothesis that is true, and that is, this is a
typical vendetta! ”

“’”Between the murderer and the dead, there must be a deep hatred that was enough to involve life
and death, which would cause the murderer to take such cruel revenge! ”

“He then added,””so, if we want to solve the case, we have to find the critical embarrassing point, just
like the bank hidden corpse case!”””

“After Zhao Yu finished speaking, the dining room fell silent. ”

“After a long time, Jecca nodded and said,””””l understand! I'll send someone to re-investigate the three
victims and see if they’ve experienced the same thing in some place. “””

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””this time, you have to investigate carefully. Don’t miss out on any details!”” ”
“’"Hmm...Understood!”” Jecca nodded heavily.””I'll do it now!”” ”

“As he spoke, he waved at the restaurant’s door, and Eureka, who had been waiting for him for a long
time, quickly came forward. ”

“” And,”” Zhao Yu asked Jecca,””did you send someone to investigate the origin of that wallet? Is there
anything you can say about the wallet?”” ”

“""Yes ... | have!”” Jieka nodded.””We’ve found a lot of wallet experts. They only said that the style of
that kind of wallet is old and not popular anymore ...”” ”

“’"\What?”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu suddenly stood up, which shocked both Jake and Eureka.””What the
hell are you doing, old Carl?!”” Why didn’t you tell me earlier about such an important clue

?”” 4

“" Ah?"” “"\What ... What do you mean?”” This clue ... Was it very important? Why ... Why can’t | tell?””

”



“"”|sn’t that important?”” Zhao Yu almost slammed the table. He immediately clenched his fists and said
excitedly,””the wallet is old, which means that the root of the case is also very old! ”

“””No wonder you didn’t figure out the relationship between the three victims!”

“”"The source of this murder case was not recent, but happened a long time ago. You have to
investigate further!”” ”

“”"\Well, this ... Check forward?”” Jieka Zhang was helpless.””How much further ahead should we go?”” ”
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“’"If you were my subordinate, | would have fired you long ago!”” Zhao Yu roared heroically,””start

from the beginning! ”

“"Start investigating from the moment they were born! Oh no, you’ve been F * cking investigating since
you were in your mother’s womb!”” ”

Chapter 1615: where did you come from?

“That night, on a street corner on the west side of Liberation Square. ”

“Zhao Yu sat in Jecca’s Land Rover, looking at the aerial view image sent back by the drone after it took
off, and complained,”” ”

“””| say, the crime rate here isn’t particularly low, right? But why are your police so lazy? ”

“’"Here ...”” He pointed to the building in the image.””As long as we install a panoramic camera at the
church’s bell, then the entire Liberation Square will be under surveillance, right?”” ”

“’"That way, we wouldn’t be unable to even catch a single suspect!”” ”

“"Well ...”” Jecca scratched his head.””This has nothing to do with me! It’s still the same saying, for a
country and people like us who are often on the edge of war and who don’t know when we will fall into
the flames of war, how can we have the leisure and will to manage the People’s livelihood? ”

wunn

Under pressure, everyone is in danger. If everyone can take care of themselves and survive, they’re
lucky! AIM”” “’How | wish | could be born in a prosperous and stable place like China!”” Said Jecca. ”

“"”No matter what ...”” Zhao Yu said.””You’d better take my advice. | have a bad feeling that your
general might not be the last victim!”””

“""1f the wallet murder were to happen again, and the victim was placed in Liberation Square by the
murderer, then you’d have to bear the blame!”” ”

“’"That’s reasonable!”” Jieka nodded.””In fact, I've already sent people to arrange for control! | don’t
want to wrangle with the people from the Metropolitan Police Department. If it wasn’t for the Prime

nnn
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Minister’s request, | would never get involved in this mes

“’"0ld ka ... Look ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the image sent back by the drone and said,””although the
square is accessible from all directions, the murderer doesn’t seem to have many possible routes, right?

”



“””You see, here ... Here ... And here ...”” Zhao Yu said.””If the murderer was driving a car, it would
definitely be captured by the camera! ”

nnn

“*”|f we go around the alley, then ...

“””Then, it would also be captured by the surveillance camera at the entrance of the shop!”” Jecca
nodded.””This problem is also one of the things that gives us the most headaches. ”

“””From the looks of it, the murderer’s path has been completely blocked. It’s impossible to do it!”” ”

nnsy

“Zhao Yu asked again,””is there a time difference?”” The murderer entered the surveillance room in
advance, so he didn’t attract the police’s attention?”” ”

“"" don’t know about the first two, but the general was kidnapped from rashtina District on the night he
was killed. He was killed in Liberation Square that night!”” ““That place is 12 kilometers away from the
square. Judging from the time, the murderer can’t have any time difference with us, right?”” ”

“””Moreover, we have already expanded the timeline of the video inspection. We have checked almost
all the surveillance cameras from the two days before and after!”” ”

“’"Then ... It’s not a car?”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””What other suitable means of transportation do
you have here? Three rounds? A carriage?”””

“"I’ll tell you this! As long as it’s a means of transportation that can carry people, we’ve checked all of
them!”” “”Otherwise, we wouldn’t be in such an awkward situation,”” said Jecca with an embarrassed
expression. ”

“""This feeling, it’s as if the murderer can fly!”””

“As Jecca said this, Zhao Yu suddenly remembered that he had flown through the night sky last night
and infiltrated an adult website. His face immediately tensed up, and he wondered if Jecca had done it
intentionally or not. ”

“’"But ...”” However, Jake was completely focused on the case and continued,””how could it come from
the sky?”” The murderer isn’t alone. He has to bring a victim with him, which is impossible!”” ”

“’"Then ... What about the internal staff?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””for example, the murderer is
someone from the police force? Did he use a police car or patrol car to commit the crime, or did he not
leave after killing the person, but instead hid in the square?”

“" After someone called the police, he successfully appeared in the square and avoided the surveillance
cameras?”””

“’"\We thought of that too!”” “”I’'ve checked the internal department countless times!”” The vehicles
that were on duty near Liberation Square that night were also verified and eliminated!”” ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the electronic screen and pouted. He finally understood why this case
had been so difficult for Jecca. ”

“The murderer appeared and disappeared like a ghost, leaving no traces behind. It was truly
unbelievable.”



Zhao Yu even started to suspect that this person might have a system device like him. Did he use an
invisibility cloak or a reverse camera?

“Such a case could only be committed by a person with a system like him, right? ”

Was there really someone who looked exactly like him in this big world?

“Go, go, go ...”

What are you thinking!

“Zhao Yu patted his face to clear his mind, then continued to observe the electronic map carefully. ”
“After a while, Jecca’s phone suddenly rang. ”

“In order to let Zhao Yu get the information as soon as possible, he turned on the speaker on the spot
and let the person on the phone speak English. ”
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“""Boss!”” The person who called was none other than Eureka. He reported to Jake,””we’ve already
started investigating from the beginning! However, do you know what our country went through in the
1990s? Hence, a lot of information was missing. ”

“*”If 1 want to find out the details, I'll have to go to the place of birth of these three people. I'm afraid
it’'ll take a lot of time! ”

“””Moreover, His Excellency was born in Belgrade. It’s been more than 60 years, and everything has
changed there, so it’s impossible to find anything there ...”” ”

“*”I'll go!”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu slapped his head and shouted angrily,””do you only have eyes for the
general? | told you to start investigating from the beginning, from their birth, so of course you have to
start from the youngest person?”

“””You chose the oldest one! Did water enter his brain?”” ”
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..”” Eureka was stunned. ”
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Jieka was also trying hard to keep up with Zhao Yu’s pace.”

“"|f the three of them have crossed paths, they should at least be alive, right?”” Zhao Yu explained,””of

nnn

course, we have to start from the youngest person.
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Um ... The youngest one ...”” Eureka said in a hurry,””the youngest one is the painter linkolov, he ...
He was born in valekana, um ... He was there since he was born, and never left ... ”

“"”| didn’t come to pushtina with my fellow townsmen until | was 18 years old, and | worked for them
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“""See, isn’t this easy?!”” Zhao Yu said,
So, the problem should have happened there

the wallet is old, and the painter has never left his hometown.

III

“’”Hurry up and take that wallet to this ... Um ... Kara ... What was it again?”” he said. ”

“""\Jalekana!”” Jecca added. ”
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“""Yes, valekana!”” Zhao Yu said,
happened back then, it must have something to do with the wallet

take your wallets and go there to look for clues. If something

I” ”nn

“"Yes, yes yes yes!”” Although Zhao Yu wasn’t her superior, Eureka was still overwhelmed by Zhao Yu’s
promiscuous temperament, so she quickly nodded. ”

“After hanging up the phone, Jecca looked at Zhao Yu in a new light. His eyes were full of admiration. ”
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“””Don’t just stand there!”” Zhao Yu ordered,””send someone to investigate immediately. See if the
captain of the military police and the general had anything to do with this card when they were young.

”
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IIIIIIValekana !”” ”n

nn

anyway, you guys should hurry up and investigate. See
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“’”It’s like a tongue twister!”” Zhao Yu cursed,
if the other two victims have any interactions with this place.

Chapter 1616: right in front of your eyes

“On the afternoon of the fourth day, Zhao Yu was pacing back and forth in Jecca’s study, feeling a little
anxious. ”

“First, tomorrow was the five-day deadline, but so far, he had not received any news from the Secret
Service. It was obvious that the search for Miao kun had not gone smoothly. ”

“Second, the wallet murder case had not made much progress so far. Zhao Yu really didn’t want to give
up halfway, but when the time was up the next day, he would have to leave kozovia. ”

“To be honest, he really hoped that he could solve this case before leaving cossovia. This way, he could
fulfill his promise to Jecka and leave no regrets. ”

“However, there were too many constraints when handling a case in a foreign country, which was
completely different from handling a case in China.”

“Because the case was a secret operation, he couldn’t go to the village town called valekana to
personally investigate, nor could he show his face in public and directly contact the people related to the
case. He could only stay in Jecka’s study every day to study the case and give advice. ”

It was really frustrating to handle the case like this.

“In fact, Zhao Yu knew that the real reason why Jecca didn’t want him to show his face was that he
didn’t want the outside world to know that the case was being investigated by a Chinese man. He was
worried that if the case was solved in the future, it would take away his credit, or it would embarrass the
police of corsovia. ”

Zhao Yu didn’t care about fame and fortune. He was only obsessed with finding out the truth of the
wallet murder case.

“’” At that time ...”” At this time, Jecca, who was in the study with Zhao Yu, took the latest information
and said,””we are also called yugostiya

|II



“”"\When the painter linkolov was born, valekana belonged to the area under the joint jurisdiction of the
liberation Army and the armed forces of the Serbia. Later, yugossa collapsed and that area became the
territory of the Federal Republic of Vietnam.”

“’"In the middle of the 90s, due to the large-scale ethnic conflict, the valekana region was in a high-
conflict area. The southern Alliance sent the 42nd Division to the area to attack the foreign invaders. ”

“’"The second victim, yunishenko, was an ordinary soldier in the 42nd Division!”” “”We are looking for
youngshenko’s comrades,”” said Jecka.””But because the records were severely damaged, it will take
some time. ”
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“""But ...”” Jecca pointed at the map and said,””we think that if yunishenko and linkolov had any
interactions, it should have happened during that period!”” ”

“""The captain of the military police was 14 years older than the painter,”” Zhao Yu said.””If they met in
valekana, then the painter should have been a child at that time!”” ”

“””| don’t quite understand. What can happen between them?”” ”

| |70 an

“”’Hmm ... Let’s look at His Excellency genera Coincidentally, wilkerland was already a three-star
general of the southern Alliance, the kind with three golden stars on his shoulders! ”

“”"He is the commander of the entire north sector. The 42nd Division is under his command, so.....It is
very likely that he has been to valekana before. ”

“””However, it’s not easy to find out the exact information!”” “”At that time, the war was raging, and
the country changed sides. Many people and many files could not be found!”” Said jieka helplessly. ”
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General, soldier, child ...”” Zhao Yu murmured.””Three people who didn’t seem to be related to each
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other, had their hearts removed and exchanged for wallets more than twenty years later

nn

“’"\What exactly happened to them?”” Zhao Yu looked up and asked,””where’s the wallet? How's the

wallet investigation going?”” ”

“"Well ...”” Jake was also a little anxious,””I've already sent people to valekana to find out. A few old
people said that crocodile skin wallets are very rare. In the 90s, only the extremely rich people would
have that kind of wallet!”” ”

IIIIIIA I’iCh man?nn ZhaO YU repeated in S”ence. ”

“’"\We also asked the painter’s relatives to show them the wallet, but ... We still couldn’t find it!””
“’They all claimed that no one had ever seen that kind of wallet ...”” Said Jecca helplessly. ”

“’"Rich man ...”” Zhao Yu repeated.””Do you think that the general, the soldier, and the child worked
together to kill a rich man?”” Snatching his wallet? ”

“’"Now, it’s the rich man’s child who came to seek revenge?”” ”

“*" A rich man?”” Jieka was shocked and hurriedly said,””
kind of rich people were there in valekana? ”

then I'll get them to investigate and see what
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“”Um ... But ...”” Jake suddenly thought of something and said,””it seems ... That the possibility is not

high? ”

“*”|'ve worked with His Excellency before, and he’s the kind of person who is meticulous and has
principles! Of course, there was indeed a problem with his lifestyle. ”

“””But ... He was already a general at that time. How could he kill for such a small amount of wealth?”” ”
“”"That means ... There’s another reason ... But it must be because of the wallet!”” Zhao Yu said. ”
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“’"There’s one more thing,”” said Jecka.””You don’t understand our country’s situation. Valekana is a
rural area. You don’t know how poor our countryside was in the 1990s. ”

“’"How can there be any rich people? How could you possibly have such an expensive wallet?”” ”

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu frowned, as if he had fallen into some kind of thinking dilemma. But in the
dilemma, he had come up with a new idea.”

“Although he had already speculated that the cause of the wallet murder case might have happened a
long time ago, but ... For a village like valekana, he still felt that something was not quite reasonable. ”

It seemed that he had overlooked an important point.
And this place was also the key to the case!
Then ... What did he miss?

“According to his usual routine, Zhao Yu had already set up three whiteboards in Jecca’s study for case
analysis. The whiteboards were filled with information about the wallet murder case. ”

“At this moment, he once again came to the whiteboard and began to plan the clues and analyze the
case..”

“As time passed, Jecca saw Zhao Yu’s engrossed look and didn’t dare to make a sound. He could only
suppress his impatience and wait quietly. ”

“One minute, two minutes, one hour, two hours ... ”

“Soon, the sky gradually darkened, and Jecka had to turn on the lights in the house. ”
Pa!

The lights were on!

“"E * ck!”” Zhao Yu suddenly let out a roar, which scared Jecca so much that he almost fell down. ”
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. I found it! I've found it!”” Zhao Yu shouted excitedly,””old ka, hurry up and tell me, what was
Liberation Square before? What did it look like in the 90s?”” ”

“Um ... YouH¥@#¥ % ¥ ...”” Jieka said a lot of English in shock. ”

Zhao Yu then realized that his real-time translator had already stopped working. Jecka didn’t understand
a single word that he had just said in Chinese.



“Fortunately, there were plenty of translation devices like this one. Zhao Yu immediately used a new
one and repeated what he had just said. ”

“"\What? The liberation Square?”” “”What was it like before?”” asked Jecka, puzzled. ”
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Since it’s called the liberation Square, it should be built after the liberation, right? Then ... What
about before the liberation?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were wide open as he asked,””what was it like before the

liberation?”” ”

“’"0h ... It's the old palace!”” “”Yes!”” Jake finally understood what Zhao Yu meant and quickly

replied,””in 2008, after the independence of corsovia, it was rebuilt on the original site of the old palace,
Liberation Square!”” ”

“’"The old palace?”””

“""Right!”” “”Yes.”” Jake nodded.””The king’s palace of the Austro-Hungarian Empire was completely
destroyed in the 1990s during the racial conflict! ”
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“"Um ... Wait ...”” Jake suddenly thought of something and hurriedly asked,””why ... Why are you asking
this? Does Liberation Square have anything to do with the wallet murder case?”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu panted and said,””no wonder | always felt that the whole case seemed to be missing
a crucial link!”

“’"It turns out that the link | was looking for is here! Old ka!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were filled with horror as
he said,””think about it, why did the murderer insist on killing the three victims in Liberation Square? ”

“””\Wouldn’t it be more hidden if we changed to a small alley?”” ”

“Eh? “’It's ... It's true ..."”” Jake scratched his head and said excitedly,””why have | ... Never thought of
this before? Oh, no, | thought about it, but we thought that the murderer was provoking us ... ”
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“”Don’t tell me ... You mean ...

“’"Right! We’ve run far away. In fact, the original cause of the wallet murder case should be in front of
us! It’s in the square!”” Zhao Yu said seriously,””the murderer deliberately killed the person there, so it’s
very likely to be a Suan ni sacrificial ceremony!”””

Chapter 1617: What exactly happened?

“’"\What? A sacrifice?”” This was the first time that Jecca had heard such a surprising speculation since
the beginning of the investigation. He immediately exclaimed,””my God!"” ”

“’”If I'm not wrong, the place where the three victims offended the murderer should be in Liberation
Square!”” Zhao Yu said,””the murderer took great risks to bring the three dead people to Liberation
Square and then took their hearts. Isn’t this a revenge operation with a clear motive? ”

“’”Removing the heart is obviously an execution. So, the place we should focus on is not walikana, but
this Liberation Square, or ... The eastern Palace you mentioned?”” ”



“””The old palace!”” “”It was built for the king during the rule of the Austro-Hungarian Empire!”” Said
Jecca.”

“"”Alright!”” Zhao Yu said,””next, what you need to investigate is whether there were any murders in
this Palace in the 1990s. And this incident is related to the wallet?”” ”

“"Well ...”” Jake said awkwardly,””China detective, you still don’t know our past! Do you know? During
the period of racial conflict, the old palace had already been reduced to ruins!”

’ |II” ”n

“’"The people who died there can only be explained with one idiom, and that is ‘countless
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“mE % ok countless So many people died?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“’"The old palace used to be a landmark of the whole of pashtina. Once There Was a War, it was an
important target. So, as early as the 1970s, it was completely destroyed and has long been in ruins. ”

“”"\What | can remember is that there were no less than three massacres in the ruins of the old palace!
In addition, things like demonstrations, execution of criminals, and speeches also happened in the ruins
from time to time ... ”

“’”|t was precisely because of that bloody and brutal history that we built the liberation Square there to
commemorate the martyrs and the liberation of corsovia!”” ”

“””0h my God ...”” Zhao Yu was depressed.””That is to say, it's impossible for us to find the motive for
the wallet murder? Then ...”” ”
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“’"Yes ... But ...”” Jake’s mind was in a mess, and he immediately asked,””what about our previous
assumption? Didn’t you say that we’re going to start from the beginning? Did it have nothing to do with
Wali kana? Should | withdraw my men?”””
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“’"Eh?"”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up. He immediately clapped his hands and said,””you reminded
me! The style of the wallet was old, which determined that the motive for the murder had happened a
long time ago!”

“"If the painter had never left his hometown a long time ago, he would not have provoked the
murderer in the old palace! So ... This case still had contradictions!”

nnn

“’"Maybe ... Hmm ... Maybe ...
“At this time, Zhao Yu knew that he had thought of a key point, but he was still unable to grasp it. ”

“””0h ... l understand!”” “”Well ...”” Jecka was not stupid. Under Zhao Yu'’s guidance, he suddenly
thought of a reasonable explanation.””The painters might have left Wali Kent, because during the
outbreak of the ethnic conflict, Wali Kent was the most violent place, and many residents there left their
homes ..."

IIIIIISO . SO ".IIII ”n
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“""Right!”” Zhao Yu finally grasped the key point and ordered Jecca,”” quickly contact your men and ask
the painter’s relatives and friends to see if the painter went to pushtina in the 1990s. Have you been to
Liberation Square? ”



“””No, there was no Liberation Square at that time. It should be the Winter Palace!”” ”
“’"It's the old palace!”” Jecca clarified again. ”

“"”\Who cares!”” Zhao Yu shouted excitedly.””If he had been there at that time, then all of our
deductions can be connected!”” ”

“""] understand! | understand!”” Jecca didn’t dare to delay and immediately called his men. He asked
them to investigate the news as soon as possible.”

“However, in less than ten minutes, Jecka’s men came back with good news. ”

“According to a relative of the painter linkolov, during the racial conflict between 1995 and 1996,
linkolov’s entire family fled to pushtina for refuge. ”

“Although pashtina was also in the war zone at the time, because there was an air-raid shelter in
pashtina that could prevent bomb attacks, their family and most of the villagers all fled to pashtina and
hid in the air-raid shelter.”

“However, as for which air-raid shelter their family lived in after they fled to pushtina, the relative didn’t
know.”

“”"This is right!”” Zhao Yu rubbed his palms together excitedly and said,””| feel that we are getting
closer and closer to the truth!”””
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“’"That is to say ...
ruins ... ”

Jake pondered.””The motive for the wallet murder case happened in the old palace

“’"The captain of the military police is from pushtina, general wilkerland’s command center, and he was
also in pushtina at that time ... ”
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So, what happened between the three of them in the ruins of the old palace? ”
“”” And the time when they crossed paths was between 1995 and 1996 ... ”
“’"But ... What happened?”” ”

“’"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu said.””Can you still find the newspapers and news from that year? Or ... Was it
someone who was with the general at that time? And, the colleagues of the captain of the military
police? ”
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“””If | want to know what happened to them, | can only start from these few aspects ...
“""0Okay ... Okay ...”” Jecca quickly took his phone and went to arrange for people to investigate. ”

“Zhao Yu turned around and drew a circle in the middle of the whiteboard, which was the center of
Liberation Square. ”

‘95 ...
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“Zhao Yu calculated in his heart,””at that time, the painter was only an eight-year-old child. The captain
of the military police was only a 22-year-old young soldier at that time. The general was a 39-year-old
general who held great power!”



It was really puzzling. What could have happened between these three people who seemed to be
unrelated to each other to attract today’s fatal disaster?

And that wallet?
“What happened between them, how did it intertwine with the wallet? ”

“”7Zhao Yu,”” suddenly, Jecca appeared in front of Zhao Yu with an old drawing and said,””look, this is a
sketch of the air defense cave of pashtina from the last century!”””

“’" A few years ago, | contracted a government project. Because the construction needed to pay
attention to the city’s underground facilities, | sent someone to calculate the distribution of air-raid
shelters. ”

“””Didn’t the relative of the painter say that the painter’s family came to pushtina to take refuge in the
air-raid shelter? “’Look ...”” Jecca pointed at the map and said,””there’s a large air-raid shelter system in
the ruins of the old palace. Do you think the painter’s family lives there?”” ”

“""It's very likely ...”” Zhao Yu said.”” And, the real murderer of the wallet murder case is also very likely
to live there!”

“"”0ld ka,”” Zhao Yu asked anxiously,””can you find the list of people who lived in the air-raid shelter?
Or, should we find a few people who were also living in the same shelter?”” ”

“’"Hmm...The list is definitely gone!”” “’But | can try!”” | know a few guys from the military reserve,
they might be able to help ...”” ”

“””Good! Then quickly do it!”” Zhao Yu reminded her,””remember, if you can find the person involved,
you must show them the wallet!”

“’"That kind of wallet is very expensive. If someone has seen it before, they will definitely remember
it!”” ”n

Chapter 1618: The sudden truth (part one)

“At 2:30 A. M., Zhao Yu and Jecca were still discussing the case in the study. ”

“At the same time, under Jecca’s arrangement, all the police officers and related personnel in corsovia
were mobilized to start looking for clues about the wallet murder case. ”

“”"Do you think ... We should find the bomb shelter?”” Jieka told Zhao Yu,””l heard that the air-raid
shelters are not just a single air-raid shelter, but a system of air-raid shelters that are like underground
caves.”

“"| suspect that the mysterious murderer used these air-raid shelters to move the victims. That’s why
we didn’t get any video information about him

'” ”nn

“””Damn, why haven’t | heard you mention such important information? Then what are you waiting
for?”” Zhao Yu's eyes widened. Maybe the murderer is living inside!”” ”



“""Yes, don’t be anxious, don’t be anxious!”” “’Don’t worry, I've already arranged for someone to look
for him!”””

“’”However, it will take some time. When the square was being built, most of the entrances to the air-
raid shelters were blocked!”

“””I’ll have them search the entire square overnight ...”” ”
“7” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu said,””l don’t have time anyway. You guys do as you see fit!"” ”

“’"By the way, | haven’t asked you. How’s Female Miao doing?”” Jecca couldn’t help but ask. ”

“Seeing Zhao Yu shake his head, Jecca knew that Zhao Yu didn’t want to talk about it anymore, so he
continued to discuss the wallet murder case with Zhao Yu.”

“’"To be honest ...”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””l have an ominous feeling. Since the murderer used
such cruel means to kill the three victims, | can only think of one motive!”” ”

“’"0Oh? What's the reason?”” Jecka’s eyes were filled with surprise. ”

“””Massacre!”” Zhao Yu said,””| think that only this kind of behavior would cause the murderer to take
such brutal revenge! | think you should know something about the general’s dark history, right?”” ”

“""This ...”” Jieka was shocked. He quickly looked at the door and said in a panic,””Zhao Yu, you can’t say
such things. Even if you did, you can’t say it!”””

?” ”nn

“””0h? From what you’re saying, you don’t have any

“””Right! | can vouch for this on my honor, general wilkerland has never participated in a crime like
genocide. “” “”You don’t know,”” said Jecka.””To put it nicely, corsovia was on the side of self-defense! ”

“""To put it bluntly, it’s the party being invaded!”
“""\We don’t even have the ability to invade others, so how can there be a massacre?”” ”
“””0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu nodded. ”

“’"And,”” said Jecca,””this doesn’t make sense at all! Generals and soldiers might be able to participate
in the war and some bad things. However, what was the reason for the painter? ”

“’"That person was only eight years old at the time. What kind of heinous crime could an eight-year-old
child have committed that would attract the murderer’s crazy revenge? ”

“"” Although there are some clues to the case, I still can’t figure out why the murderer did it. Why are
you doing this?”””

“Indeed, Jecka’s doubts were also something that Zhao Yu couldn’t figure out. ”

“’"In addition,”” Zhao Yu added,””there’s another question that’s just as puzzling. If the motive for the
murder was from more than twenty years ago, why did the murderer only take revenge now? ”

“’"\What has he been doing for the past 20 years?”” ”



nn

“””|'ve thought about this problem too,”” said Jecka.””l think there are only two possibilities. One is that
he’s injured, seriously ill, and only recently recovered. ”

“”"The other option is to go to jaill”” ”

“’”0h? Is that so?”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment and felt that what Jecka said made sense, so he

nn:

said,””if it’s the former, it doesn’t seem too difficult to find out, right?”””

nn:

“"The latter isn’t difficult!”” “”Yes.”” Jake simply replied,””in cossovia, there are not many people who
can stay in prison for 20 years. ”

“""I've already sent people to investigate. | think we’ll have news soon. ”
“’"It’s just that ... It will take time to screen through these suspects one by one!”” ”

“Just as Jecca said this, his phone suddenly rang. After checking it, he told Zhao Yu regretfully,””””Our
men have found the air-raid shelter near the square. However, due to years of disrepair, the air-raid
shelter is filled with water!”

“*”In that kind of environment, the murderer wouldn’t have used the bomb shelter to move the
victim.”””

“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu was naturally disappointed. ”
“If the murderer didn’t make use of the air raid shelter, it meant that they still didn’t understand how
the murderer arrived in Liberation Square without anyone knowing. ”

So far, we have found two people who have lived in the air-raid shelter, and a soldier who used to be
in the same company as the captain of the military police.”” “”But they didn’t provide any useful clues.””

”

“’”I've shown them the wallets, but they claimed that they’ve never seen it before. They don’t know
what’s inside. “” "

“Seeing Zhao Yu's silence, Jecca added,””””By the way, there is only one flight from pashtina to Morocco
tomorrow at 11:30 in the morning. ”

“’"I've already made a reservation for you ... You're right!”” “”I’'m constantly making assumptions and
overthrowing them!”” I've learned the fun of solving cases from you these two days, haha ...”” ”

“Jecca was about the same age as Miao kun, so he could be considered Zhao Yu’s senior. It was rare for
him to say such humble words. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu patted him gently as a response. ”

“However, he was still thinking about many things. For example, he didn’t know what the special
services agency’s attitude would be like if he were to fly directly to Morocco without any application. ”

“On the other hand, his detective obsession didn’t want to give up on the wallet murder case, and he
especially wanted to solve this case before he left. ”



“””| know, you’ve already tried your best!”” Jake sighed.””Don’t worry! I'll contact you at any time once

IIIII ”

there’s any progress in the case! Just like how you helped Juliet solve the oil painting murder case
“”"Hmph ...”” Zhao Yu’s smile was stiff. He didn’t expect Jecka to be so well-informed. ”

“However, he soon realized that Miao kun was most likely the one who had told him about the oil
painting murder case. ”

unn

Old ka, you don’t need to test me!”” Zhao Yu said bluntly,””l, Zhao Yu, am the kind of person who is
upright and keeps my word. After I’'m done with Miao kun’s case, | will return to corsovia to help you
solve the case!”

“’"And ... It’s still too early for us to talk about these things!”” Zhao Yu rolled up his sleeves and
asked,””isn’t the flight at 11 am tomorrow? ”

“""1t seems like there’s still a lot of time. We can’t waste it. ”

“’” Also, my nose is very sharp. | seem to have smelled that familiar smell!”” ”

“’”0Oh? What's that smell?”” Asked Jecca curiously. ”

“""0Of course it’s the smell of the truth being revealed!”” Zhao Yu gave a meaningful answer. ”
“Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, Jecka’s phone buzzed. ”

“’"Hello?”” Jecca answered the phone in front of Zhao Yu, but after a few sentences, he suddenly
jumped up from the sofa and shouted, trembling,””what did you say? Can you repeat that? ”

“’”You’ve already found the murderer’s motive?!”” ”

Chapter 1619: The sudden truth (part two)

“Although pushtina was known as a city that never slept, those entertainment places were not on the
main road. ”

“So, when Zhao Yu was in Jecca’s Land Rover, speeding down the road, the streets on both sides were
still a little deserted. ”
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“”"He’s selling newspapers now,”” said Jecca with his eyes wide open.””He’s a distant relative of Urika,
the second uncle of his sister-in-law. Although they’re distant, Urika often goes to his place to buy
newspapers, so they’re very close ...”” ”

'” ”

“""F * ck, | can’t understand these relationships. Let’s get to the main point!”” As everything had

happened so suddenly, Zhao Yu still didn’t know what had happened. ”

“’"This old man’s name is Selev. He’s almost 70 years old this year. He’s been selling newspapers before
the independence of corsovia!”” “”This person used to live in an air-raid shelter,”” said Jecka
excitedly.””The one near the old palace! ”

“’"\When we were chatting before, he mentioned shelter to Urika, so Urika thought of him
immediately!”” ”



“”” And then? Get to the main point!”” Zhao Yu was so anxious that his cheeks were puffed up, and he
was about to lose his temper. ”

“7”| didn’t expect that sheranff would remember something after seeing the wallet!”” “”Maybe it’s
because he bought the newspaper,”” said Jecka excitedly.””He’s always been particularly interested in
news. ”

“’"He could clearly remember that in the winter of 1995, one day after the great bombing, something
happened in the ruins of the old palace, and that incident happened to be related to this wallet! ”

“’"He said that at that time, the Northwest coalition Army carried out a bombing on pushtina for several
days and killed many people. Even those who were hiding in the air-raid shelters were not safe ... ”

“" After the bombing, the whole of pushtina turned into ruins. The streets were full of dead people, and
the scene was extremely tragic. ”

“” At that time, an inevitable thing happened. Because there were dead people everywhere, it was
inevitable that some survivors would covet the wealth of the dead. They would risk the war to pick up
the relics of the dead and take the valuable things for themselves. ”

“’"As a result, the People’s morale became even more lax, and some people even made a big move in
order to snatch the treasures. The situation became worse and worse. ”

“’"Therefore, in order to stabilize the People’s hearts, the Army of corsovia issued a temporary order to
the people. Anyone who took advantage of the war to Rob or steal other people’s property would be
shot in public!!1”””

“’”0Oh?"”” Zhao Yu had never experienced a war before, so he had no idea that there were such strict
laws. ”

“7” Although the decree is cruel, it’s a method that the ruler has no choice but to use. If torture isn’t used
to prohibit it, it will have an immeasurable impact on the entire war! ”
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“""To be honest, I've been through that period too. | have to say that the decree did have some effect.
“"The people no longer fantasize about getting other people’s property, and the soldiers are more
disciplined and focused on fighting ...”” ”

“’"However, even though the laws are strict, not everyone will follow them. There were still some
people who would take advantage of the situation and violate the laws. ”

“’” And what sheranff said might be the original motive for the wallet murder!”” ”

“""Could it be that the murderer’s family was shot dead by the soldiers for stealing?”” Zhao Yu had
already guessed something, but the doubts in his heart did not decrease. ”

“""Selev said that one morning, he heard a commotion in the air-raid shelter, so he ran out to see what
was going on.”

“"It turns out that the patrolling soldiers have caught a few more criminals who have violated the law

|IIII ”

and picked up other people’s property. Among the criminals, there is a little boy with a curly beard



“"” Ah?”” Zhao Yu was shocked, and he suddenly had a bad feeling. ”
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“"" According to Selev,”” Jecca continued,””the child was only five or six years old at the time, and he
lived in the same air raid shelter as him. Not only did they meet before, but they also talked to each
other.”

“””That child was caught by the patrol team because he picked up an expensive wallet from a dead
person.”

“’” At that time, when he was pointing out the evidence, shercuff saw with his own eyes that the wallet
was in the little boy’s hand!”

“’"Due to the unique style of the wallet, sherave can still remember it even after more than 20 years. He
was very sure that the wallet was the same as the one from the wallet murder case!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu's voice gradually weakened.””What happened after that?”” ”

“"”pPeople thought that laws were laws, but he was just a very young child. They couldn’t treat him like
an adult, could they? “”But ...”” Jake’s voice changed a little.””l was just in time for the higher-ups to
patrol. | heard that the Army’s headquarters ‘monitoring team was with the general, so ...”” ”

“nnh my God!”” “”Huh?”” Zhao Yu was stunned.””Just because there was a genera| inSPECting, they
shot a six-year-old boy on the street?”” ”

nn

this is war! There is no distinction between men, women,

nnon

“"\Well ...”” Jecka stammered and muttered,
old, and young in war, and there is no fairness in the first place ...

“”” And the inspecting general ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Could he be ...”” ”

oaun on

“""Right!”” Jecca nodded.””It’s general wilkerland! Seranff can prove this.

“mE* ckl”” Zhao Yu patted the car, his chest heaving up and down violently.””In that case, the captain
of the military police was the patrol soldier who caught or shot the little boy?”” ”

““”I'm not sure ...”” Jecca replied.””Urika is asking, but shercuff doesn’t know who caught the little boy,
and he can’t remember who tortured him.”””
“””He said that he felt that the execution scene was too cruel, so he didn’t watch it!”” ”

wunn nn

Something’s not right?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Since that’s the motive for the murder? Then what
about the painter? In 1995, the painter was only 8 years old. What crime did he commit?”” ”

“’”I don’t know, but I think ...”” Said Jecca.””The painter must have told the soldiers, so the soldiers
caught the little boy?”” ”

nn;

“""So, the murderer of the wallet murder case ...”” Zhao Yu pondered,””is the little boy’s family? He’s
obviously taking revenge for the little boy!”” ”

“""Selev said,”” said Jecca.””He once saw the little boy living with a young man in the air-raid shelter. ”
“’”It should be either the little boy’s father or brother! ”

“’"However, when the little boy was being executed, for some reason, the man didn’t appear ... ”



177 ”

“He then added,””so, it is very likely that the man is the Wufu murderer in the wallet murder case

“’”No wonder ...”” Zhao Yu said emotionally.””The murderer would have such a great resentment. This
matter ...”” ”

“Suddenly, Zhao Yu was caught in an indescribable dilemma. It had been a long time since he had
hesitated or wavered because of the values of a case. ”

“At this moment, the Land Rover stopped in front of a newsstand. Eureka, one of Jecca’s men, was
asking a white-haired old man something. ”

“Without a doubt, the old man was Selev, the newspaper seller. ”

“The anti-theft Windows of the newsstand were closed, and the old man was wearing pajamas. He
didn’t expect that the old man not only sold newspapers at the newsstand, but also lived inside. ”
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“””| only spoke a few words to him,
heard the old man’s voice.””Of course | don’t know his hame

when Zhao Yu and Jecka got out of the car, they immediately

|77 »

“””Back then, there were plane bombs and bomb explosions every day. We didn’t even know who
would live to see the next day, so we didn’t care about anything else ...”” ”

Chapter 1620: The sudden truth (part two)

“""Selev ..."”” At this time, Eureka took out a few photos and placed them in front of the old man.””Take
a good look at these photos again. See if the people in these photos appeared at the scene of the little
boy’s murder.”” ”

Sherave put on his reading glasses and began to carefully identify the photos.

“However, because it had been too long, he could only recognize general wilkerland, and no one else. ”
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“’"Then ...”” Eureka asked again,””where was the little boy executed?”” ”
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“’"The old palace! “’In the ruins of the old palace,
in a line with their backs to a wall of the old palace ...

Selev replied.””The soldiers had the criminals stand

nn n
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“"”In other words, it’s the current ...

nn;

“"”Liberation Square!”” The old man replied with certainty,””it’s probably the area where the flagpole
and the statue are?”””

“Hearing the old man’s words, Zhao Yu and Jecka couldn’t help but shiver. ”

There was no doubt that the reason why the murderer of the wallet murder case chose to place the
victims in the square was to use their deaths as a tribute to the boy!

nn

“”"Then ... What happens after the execution?”” Eureka continued to ask,
boy was killed? Is there anyone to help him collect his corpse?”” ”

are you sure that the little



“""| don’t know ...”” Selev shook his head and sighed.””I didn’t go over to take a look, but | heard people
say that the little boy was indeed shot!”” ”

“”” Although this is an era of war, it’s too inhumane to execute a child like this! Even if that child had
committed a crime, there was no need to be so ruthless, right? ”
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“’” As for whether or not someone will collect his corpse, | really don’t know ...

nn

“””0ld ka ...”” Hearing the old man’s answer, Zhao Yu reminded Jecca,
painter when he was young and show it to him!”

you should find a picture of the

“"”Back then, the painter was only a child. ”

“"Also, if it was really the painter who leaked the information, then the painter should have a close
relationship with the little boy. You can also send someone to ask the painter’s relatives to see if there is
any possibility of finding out the little boy’s identity.”” ”

“?Mm! That’s right!”” Jieka nodded and quickly arranged the investigation according to Zhao Yu’s
instructions.”

Hu ...

Zhao Yu took a deep breath and looked at the street in the distance. He thought that he had probably
found the motive for the wallet murder case.

“However, even though they had found the motive, it was not as easy as they thought to catch the
murderer. ”

“After all, it had been more than 20 years. If they couldn’t find out the identity of the little boy who was
killed, it would still be difficult to lock onto the murderer. ”

“In an instant, many thoughts flashed through Zhao Yu’s mind.”

“For example, he had talked to Jecca about the reasoning behind when the murderer would come for
revenge after more than 20 years. ”

“Then ... Was the murderer really recovering from a serious illness, or had he just been released from
prison? ”

Why did he wait for so many years before he made a move on these three enemies?

“So, shouldn’t he find the name list of the corresponding hospitals and prisons and compare them to
find suspicious people? ”

Or...

“For some reason, although they had never met before, Zhao Yu had an indescribable feeling when he
thought of the poor little boy. ”

“There were many kinds of evil in this world, but Zhao Yu could never imagine that there would be one
kind of evil that would push a child into the abyss in public, and cruelly deprive him of his right to live! ”



“Every time he thought of this, Zhao Yu felt as if there was a stone weighing down on his heart, and he
could no longer concentrate on thinking. ”

“Didi, didi.."
“Just as Zhao Yu was struggling, Eureka’s phone suddenly rang. ”
“As Eureka answered the phone, Jecca walked back to the newsstand. ”

“""Hey...What? Really?”” As soon as Eureka picked up the call, she immediately showed an excited
expression and quickly reported to Jake,””boss, we found another witness!”” ”

“rrOh?”” “"Who is it?"”” asked jieka, overjoyed. ”

“”"The military!”” Eureka said,””do you still remember that Yucas? Managing the Armory? We all call
him the warehouse chief?”” ”

“"”| remember. Why?”” “”What does he know?”” asked jieka. ”

“"”He’s from the 42nd Division, in the same company as youngshenko,”” Eureka said excitedly.””l've
sent someone to contact him, and I've just sent him the little boy’s information! ”

“””He said that he was also involved in that incident, and he knows more about it than seyranf!”” ”

“""|s that so?”” Jecca grabbed the phone impatiently and said to the person on the phone,””Hello, is this
Yucas? I'm Adolf!”” ”

“In order for Zhao Yu to hear him clearly, Jecka put his phone on speaker.”

“""Senior officer!”” After learning of Jecca’s identity, the other party’s voice immediately became
respectful.”

“’"Hurry up and tell me what happened,”” Jecca ordered.””Did you really shoot that little boy?”” ”

“’”Not us, Sir!”” Yucas’s voice was sharp and hoarse, and it sounded a little awkward.””It was the
execution squad who executed him. At that time, other than the little boy, there were a few other
thieves.”” ”

“””What’s the child’s name?”” Asked Jecca. ”
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“*" don’t know, Sir!”” Yuska replied,””the war was intense at the time, and there was no time to

register the criminals. However, | remember clearly that the child was caught for stealing a wallet! ”

“”” Although it’s a little different from the photo you sent me, I’'m sure that the wallet in the photo is
very similar to the one the little boy was holding!”” ”

“’”Then tell me, who caught the little boy?”” “’Didn’t his family come to plead for him?”” asked Jecka. ”

“’"| don’t think there are any family members. | only remember that he was caught by yunishenko!””
Yuska answered without hesitation,””they saw a few children digging through the dead bodies, so they
rushed over. They saw the child holding a dead man’s wallet in his hand, so they caught him.”



“””There was a photo of the deceased in the wallet, as well as some change and bills ...”” Yuska
recalled.””So, the boy’s crime is true. ”

“’"However, we didn’t expect that he would be included in the execution ... Sigh ...”” ”

nn

Jecca lowered his voice and asked

L

“””In other words, it was yunishenko who caught him! ““Then ...
carefully,””what happened after that? Is general wilkerland involved in this

nn

“""Yes, | am!”” Yushka replied,””yushenko reported the boy to the general. He thought the general
would let him go on account of the boy’s young age, but ... The general was very determined!”

“””He said that the decree is for all the people of corsovia. No matter who it is, they must obey it! So ...
We have no choice ...”””

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Jecka looked at each other, both feeling uncomfortable. ”

unn

Sir, | really pity that child, but we had no choice! “”Later ...”” Yushka said,””because of this,
younishenko was depressed for a long time. He regretted it very much, and blamed himself for capturing
the child!”

“’” At that time, he just threw away the wallet in the child’s hand and he was fine. ”
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“””He always thought that he was the one who caused the child’s death ...
llllllWhat?llll ”
“Hearing this, Zhao Yu suddenly realized something and let out a sigh of surprise. ”

“’"\What's wrong?”” Jecca quickly gestured to Zhao Yu, telling him that he could just say whatever he
wanted to.”
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“””I"'m asking you!”” Zhao Yu then said into the phone,””if that’s the case, does that mean that the
person who shot the little boy in the end wasn’t youngshenko?”” ”

Yuska obviously didn’t understand what Zhao Yu said.
Jecca had to translate it again in Sylvie.
“’"0h, of course not!”” Yuska said,””| just said that they were executed by the execution squad! ”

“’" At that time, there was a shortage of manpower, so there was only one person in the execution
squad. The few criminals were executed by this person one by one! The little boy was the last one he
killed!”” ”
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“""E * ck!”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu suddenly burst out and asked him loudly,””tell me quickly, who is this

person? He could very well be the murderer’s next target!”” ”



